

# Jennifer Judd

## Outgoing Friendly Registered Nurse

110 Oleander Circle  
Panama City Beach, FL 32413  
205-718-5450  
jennifer\_23\_rn@yahoo.com

I am a labor and delivery/postpartum Registered Nurse. I have practiced for 10 years. I have experience with several different charting systems such as Meditech, Epic, Centricity/QS, Paragon, Cerner, Periwatch, Fetal Link, and also paper charting. I have great assessment and communication skills. I am a fast learner, and I enjoy working at a fast pace. I am very reliable and dependable. I have been nominated for 4 daisy awards at different facilities.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Registered Nurse**

Clovis Community Medical Center – Clovis, CA November 2021 – July 2022  
Travel Nurse Labor and Delivery  
Irene Murphy Charge RN 559-285-7539  
Phousonh Trester RN Supervisor 559-313-3671

### **Registered Nurse**

Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital – Albany, GA May 2021 to August 2021  
Travel Nurse Labor and Delivery  
Kayla Rhodes RN Assistant Nurse Manager 229-733-0683

### **Registered Nurse**

Tallahassee Memorial Hospital – Tallahassee, FL September 2020 to April 2021  
Travel Nurse Labor and delivery  
Mary Canova RN Nurse Manager 850-591-8094

### **Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente – Santa Clara, CA June 2020 to July 2020  
I worked as a travel nurse in labor and delivery

### **Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente - Sacramento, CA – April 2020 to May 2020  
I worked as a travel nurse for 13 weeks in labor and delivery.  
Assistant Nurse Manager Brooke Parrish 916-688-2435

### **Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente-Roseville, CA July 2019 to April 2020  
I worked as a labor and delivery/postpartum nurse here as a travel nurse.

### **Registered Nurse**

Gulf Coast Regional Medical Center-Panama City, FL February 2017 to November 2019  
Nurse manager Teresa Kirkland 850-819-3299

### **Registered Nurse**

Bay Medical Hospital - Panama City, FL May 2017 to Jan 2018  
I worked as a labor and delivery/postpartum nurse.

### **Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente - Roseville, CA - October 2016 to April 2017  
I worked as a labor and delivery/mother baby nurse.

Nurse Manager Angela Goyette 916-474-7192

**Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente - Los Angeles, CA - July 2016 to October 2016

I worked in labor and delivery/mother baby for 13 weeks.

Assistant Nurse Manager Tracey Beck 323-783-5985

**Registered Nurse**

DCH HEALTH SYSTEM - Tuscaloosa, AL - January 2016 to June 2016

I worked as a travel nurse for 6 months in labor and delivery.

Nurse Manager Iris Robertson 205-750-5196

**Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente - Sacramento, CA - October 2015 to December 2015

I worked as a travel nurse for 13 weeks in labor and delivery.

Assistant Nurse Manager Brooke Parrish 916-688-2435

**Registered Nurse**

Petaluma Valley Hospital - Petaluma, CA - August 2015 to September 2015

I worked as a travel nurse for 8 weeks in labor and delivery/postpartum.

Nurse Manager Denise Lundquist 707-778-1111

**Registered Nurse**

UAB Medical West - Bessemer, AL - July 2012 to July 2015

I worked as a labor and delivery/ postpartum for 3 years full time.

Nurse Manager Raunda Atkins 205-492-4884

**EDUCATION**

**Associate Degree Applied Science in Nursing**

Bevill State Community College - Sumiton, AL

2009 to 2012

**CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES**

**NRP** Expires 2/24

**BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)** Expires 2/24

**Awhonn Fetal Monitor Intermediate** Expires 7/23

**ACLS** Expires 2/23

**NIH Stroke Scale** Expires 7/23

**Active Nursing License**

Florida/Compact # RN 9450727 EXP 7-31-2024

California # 95050224 EXP 3-31-2024